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Toine Eggenhuizen
From: Micha Hollestelle emhollestellervdahle
To: (teggenhuizenQancorgzae
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 20001245 PM
Subject: Archives MF project
Dear toine,
On behalf of Ellen, I am responsible for organising the short visit concerning the Archiv
es MF
project. Faced with the list and the wishes, I have two questions.
1. I came to belief there is a special interest for photo and video archives. Specific in
situtes corcerned
with archiving these are however not metioned in you list of favourites. Therefore, my qu
estion: Are
visits to such institutes (Photoarchive, Netherlands Audiovisual Archives, etc) wanted?
. 2. Would a visit to the vocational school for library, documantation and informationman
agement be of
interest?
These questions are important since the schedule is tight due to the short stay of the de
legation. A
choice for a certain institute necessarily means leaving out an other.
Since there is not much time left to organise the mini-tour, I would be most obliged if y
ou could reply
as instantaneously as possible.
Kinds regards,
Micha Hollestelle
E vert Vermeer Stichting
Herengracht 54
postbus 1310
1000 SH Amsterdam
tel: 020 55 12 136
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